
From: Banham, Jane <Jane.Banham@portvancouver.com>  
Sent: July 10, 2023 12:36 PM 
Subject: Port of Vancouver Operations Update - July 10, 2023 - Update #7 
 
To Port of Vancouver’s valued customers and stakeholders: 
 
The International Longshore and Warehouse Union (ILWU) Canada commenced legal strike action 
against the British Columbia Maritime Employers Association (BCMEA) effective 0800 PST, Saturday, 
July 1, 2023.  
 
Negotiation discussions between ILWU Canada and BCMEA occurred on Saturday, July 8 with federal 
mediators. 

Nine of 29 marine cargo terminals are currently impacted by labour action.  ILWU Canada members are 
picketing various cargo and container handling sites. The port authority continues to monitor for 
impacts. For a list of BCMEA members, please visit here. For a list of Port of Vancouver’s 29 marine 
terminals, please visit here. 

Cruise sector:  
Cruise vessels continue to be serviced.  
 
Bulk Grain sector: 
Grain vessels continue to be serviced.  
 
Container sector: 
Centerm, Deltaport, Fraser Surrey, and Vanterm container terminals are currently impacted by labour 
action.  For the Container Vessel Line-Up Report that includes vessels at anchor and dwelling outside of 

port authority jurisdiction, please visit our port dashboard here. 
 
Rail:  
CPKC and CN have various embargoes in place. Please contact your railway directly for information 
regarding embargoed destinations and impacted traffic.  
 
Marine operations:    
The port authority continues to manage vessel arrivals and anchorage assignments to maintain port 
fluidity, ensure the safe movement of vessels and manage anchorage capacity for terminals not affected 
by strike activity.  

 
Port of Vancouver anchorage occupation (July 10, 2023 - 0600 am PST): 
• Vancouver Fraser Port Authority (English Bay, inner habour, Indian Arm):  56% 

• Southern Gulf Islands:  67% 
 
Vessels in port can be viewed on the home page of the PortVan eHub app by selecting “Vessels in Port” 
via the port authority’s mobile app. Download from the port authority’s website (eHub) or through the App 
Store (search for “PortVan eHub” or “Port of Vancouver”). 

We will continue to monitor the situation and keep you informed of new developments as they arise. 

 Resources: 

• Information Bulletins: Operations Updates 
• Port import rail on-dock footage summary: Import Rail On-dock Footage (updated daily 

Monday-Friday) 

mailto:Jane.Banham@portvancouver.com
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bcmea.com%2Fabout-us%2Four-members%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219063418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jVIaAfyp4T%2B%2Frl1pVb5DKxu96OD3eBqJZ1W8fObxGn4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portvancouver.com%2Fcargo-terminals%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219063418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=M4AiwBRUcmC8zIdUysJrD8PlvLyjSK6gSkmvY%2FKO66E%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portvancouver.com%2Fport-dashboard%2Fsupply-chain-performance%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219063418%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ap7BLQX55upLt8XJtk7noN9ueLDxggnjV9SF2W%2BZA5c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portvancouver.com%2Fport-dashboard%2Fehub-app&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219219643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AD1%2FzzA5F%2FCtFbwDLMqNf9qIizRjP1SJFIosXjlQa9Q%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portvancouver.com%2Fabout-us%2Finformation-updates%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219219643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=t%2FMHESIXq6f9h1oJ4SWG3bMVSnxIipACmUsGMcpJes4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.portvancouver.com%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2015%2F05%2Fcontainer-terminal-performance-update.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cgenta.seseri-sina%40dbschenker.com%7Cbb3b04ee13894de8ff6a08db816e971b%7Cc5d1e823e2b846bf92ff84f54313e0a5%7C0%7C0%7C638246084219219643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s5%2F6frBiGrO4%2BxyZvUb6%2FkC5dNG0MbJ5SjZERMpKz%2BE%3D&reserved=0


• PortVan eHub app: access real-time insights into Port of Vancouver operations via the port 
authority’s mobile app eHub.  Download from the port authority’s website (eHub) or through the 
App Store (search for “PortVan eHub” or “Port of Vancouver”) 

• Port dashboard: view updates on import rail performance, truck terminal turn times, gateway 
vessel on-time performance, and container vessels at anchor/berth through the port authority’s 
website (Performance Metrics). 

  
  
Please feel free to forward this update within your organization. 
  
Thank you for your continued support of the Port of Vancouver. 
  
To unsubscribe from this listing, please send a return email with UNSUBSCRIBE in the subject line. 
  
Best regards, 

 
Jane Banham (she/her/hers) 
Manager, Customer Engagement 

 

Vancouver Fraser Port Authority                         
100 The Pointe, 999 Canada Place  

Vancouver, B.C. Canada  V6C 3T4                                                

C: 604.679.3510  portvancouver.com 

The Vancouver Fraser Port Authority’s Canada Place office sits on the traditional territory of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh 

(Squamish), and səlilwətaɬ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.  

The Vancouver Fraser Port Authority’s Delta community office sits on the traditional territory of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), q̓ə́yc̓əy (Katzie), 

q̓ʷɑ:n̓ƛ̓ən̓ (Kwantlen), Semiahmoo, and sc̓əwaθən məsteyəxʷ (Tsawwassen) Nations. 
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